

Contact

502.000 followers
33608167148 (Mobile)

www.linkedin.com/in/philippe-le-corre2017 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

International Relations
Strategic Communications
Strategy

Languages

French (Native or Bilingual)
Mandarin Chinese (Professional Working)
German (Limited Working)
English (Full Professional)

Honors-Awards

Harvard Arthur Sachs Scholarship Grant
Young Leader of the French-American Foundation
IISS Member
Asia-Europe Young Leader
Fellow-in-residence, CY Initiative

Publications

Tony Blair has missed his chance to lead Europe (op-ed)
Quand la Chine va au marché, leçons du capitalisme à la chinoise (Book)
The China Question 2
Macron should carry the flag for Europe's values to China
Chine-démocraties: dialogue de sourds

Philippe Le Corre

Senior Research Fellow, ESSEC Business School / Asia Society Policy Institute / Harvard Kennedy School
Greater Rennes Metropolitan Area

Summary

Senior researcher and lecturer in geopolitics and international affairs. Strategic advisor; practitioner of international affairs for over two decades, I have advised numerous governments and multinational corporations and testified before the US Congress, the French Senate and the National Assembly, with expertise in Chinese and Asian geopolitics/geo-economics; China-Europe relations; great powers' competition in Indo-Pacific; Southeast Asia, Central Asia; leadership; crisis communications; public diplomacy. Senior Fellow at Asia Society Policy Institute / Center for China Analysis; Senior Research Fellow and Head of IRENE Asia Program at ESSEC Business School; Research Fellow, Harvard Kennedy School; Regular contributor to CNBC, CNN, BBC, Bloomberg, NPR, France 24, France Culture, RFI, Wall Street Journal, Nikkei Asian Review, South China Morning Post, National Interest, Les Echos (among others). Columnist at Ouest France. Former President of the Foreign Press Association in London and of the Harvard Club of France. Author or co-author of nine books, mainly on China. I have also written a number of reports, published by two of the best-known Washington DC think-tanks: the Brookings Institution and the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, such as: <https://carnegieendowment.org/2018/10/15/china-s-rise-as-geo-economic-influencer-four-european-case-studies-pub-77462> (the above painting is by Breton impressionist painter Maxime Maufra)

Experience

Asia Society
Senior Fellow for Foreign Policy
January 2023 - Present (7 months)
Paris, Île-de-France, France

Harvard University

6 years 1 month

Research Fellow, Mossavar-Rahmani Center for Business and Government, Harvard Kennedy School

July 2017 - Present (6 years 1 month)

Cambridge, Massachusetts, United States

Research Associate, Ash Center Rajawali Foundation Institute for Asia, Harvard Kennedy School

July 2019 - Present (4 years 1 month)

Cambridge, MA

Research Associate, John K. Fairbank Center for Chinese Studies (费正清中心), Harvard University

July 2018 - Present (5 years 1 month)

Cambridge, MA

Fellow and Affiliate, Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs, Harvard Kennedy School

July 2017 - June 2020 (3 years)

Cambridge, MA

ESSEC Business School

Visiting Professor

January 2021 - Present (2 years 7 months)

Paris, Singapore, Brussels

Institute for Research and Education in Negotiation (IRENE)

Ergo

Senior Advisor

January 2022 - Present (1 year 7 months)

New York, United States

Global intelligence & advisory firm, delivering critical insights from the frontlines.

KEY (Korea Europe & You)

Co Lead, Editorial Team

December 2022 - Present (8 months)

Seoul, South Korea

Ecole Spéciale Militaire de Saint-Cyr

Senior Lecturer

September 2022 - Present (11 months)

Guer, Brittany, France

FRS | Fondation pour la Recherche Stratégique
Chercheur associé (Asie, Indo-Pacifique)
February 2020 - Present (3 years 6 months)
Paris Area, France

Sciences Po Executive Education
Senior Advisor & Member of Steering Committee
September 2005 - Present (17 years 11 months)
Paris Area, France

Ouest-France
International Affairs Columnist
January 2015 - Present (8 years 7 months)
Rennes, Brittany, France

Ginger Consultants (姜)
President
March 2012 - Present (11 years 5 months)
Paris Area, France

Carnegie Endowment for International Peace
Nonresident Senior Fellow, Asia and Europe Programs
August 2017 - January 2023 (5 years 6 months)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

CY Cergy Paris Université
Research Fellow-in-Residence
February 2020 - January 2021 (1 year)
Maison internationale de la recherche, Neuville

New York University
Senior Advisor for Academic Development (Director Ad Interim for
Academic Affairs NYU Paris)
July 2019 - January 2020 (7 months)
New York City Metropolitan Area

The Brookings Institution
Visiting Fellow - Foreign Policy Program
September 2014 - August 2017 (3 years)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Johns Hopkins University Advanced Academic Programs (AAP)
Adjunct Professor
September 2015 - August 2016 (1 year)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Course taught:

470.633 China's Global outreach, image and influence

HEC Paris Executive Education

Academic Director (crisis management programs @中国大连高级经理学院 China Business Executives Academy, Dalian)

February 2013 - July 2013 (6 months)

Dalian, Liaoning, China

Publicis Groupe

Senior Director, Management Committee at Publicis Consultants, Board member at Publicis China Group

2007 - 2012 (5 years)

Shanghai, Brussels and Paris

Senior Corporate Executive in charge of a portfolio of global clients

including major Asian corporations and government agencies, as well as top multinationals operating in Asia and Europe. Working closely with Publicis Groupe's top management, I jointly managed major events such as the 2008 e-G8 Forum, the Young Mediterranean Leaders Forum; the Women's Forum in China and Europe; World Investment Conferences (2007 to 2011).

Partner in charge of the Publicis 2010 Shanghai World Expo Global Account: 2-year consulting contract with a permanent team providing strategic advice to the Shanghai Municipal government in the matters of communications and public affairs during the Shanghai Expo 2010, the largest ever staged (73 million visitors between May and October 2010)

Member of Publicis China Group Management Committee (2009-2012)

Also Head of Publicis EU Affairs Office in Brussels (running a team of 8 to 10 consultants): long-term contracts for European Institutions / EU public affairs assignments for multinational corporations

Ministry of Defense

3 years 3 months

Policy Analyst on China & Northeast Asia - Directorate for International Relations & Strategy

April 2007 - September 2007 (6 months)

Paris Area, France

Special Advisor for international affairs to the Minister of Defense of France

July 2004 - June 2007 (3 years)

Paris Area, France

Harvard University

Fellow - Weatherhead Center for International Affairs

July 2003 - June 2004 (1 year)

Cambridge, Massachusetts

BBC

Contributor, Broadcaster

January 1992 - June 2004 (12 years 6 months)

London, United Kingdom

Foreign Press Association in London

3 years 3 months

President

April 2002 - July 2003 (1 year 4 months)

London, United Kingdom

Founded in 1888, the FPA is the oldest Foreign Press Club in the World and represents 600 Professional foreign correspondents from 70 countries. It holds daily news briefings, events and seminars.

Vice President

May 2000 - April 2002 (2 years)

La Tribune

UK Bureau Chief

February 2000 - July 2003 (3 years 6 months)

London, United Kingdom

Le Point

5 years 6 months

London Bureau Chief

February 1998 - March 2000 (2 years 2 months)

London, United Kingdom

Asia Correspondent

October 1994 - February 1998 (3 years 5 months)

Hong Kong, China

Radio France Internationale

6 years 4 months

Asia Bureau Chief (Northeast and Southeast Asia)

June 1990 - March 1995 (4 years 10 months)

Hong Kong & Beijing

China Correspondent

September 1989 - August 1990 (1 year)

Beijing City, China

Taiwan Correspondent

December 1988 - September 1989 (10 months)

Taipei City, Taiwan

Journal of Commerce

Taiwan Correspondent

December 1988 - September 1989 (10 months)

Taipei City, Taiwan

Libération

Foreign Correspondent

December 1988 - September 1989 (10 months)

Taiwan

Amnesty International

Associate Researcher (Burma/Thailand/Laos/Cambodia)

August 1988 - December 1988 (5 months)

Bangkok Metropolitan Area, Thailand

Education

Harvard University

International Affairs Fellow and Arthur Sachs Scholar, Faculty of Arts & Sciences (IAF '04), International Relations and Affairs · (2003 - 2004)

Institut national des langues et civilisations orientales (Inalco)

M.Phil summa cum laude, PhD candidate, Asian and Chinese studies

University of Paris I: Panthéon-Sorbonne

Master of Arts (M.A) , Political Science and International Relations

CELSA Paris-Sorbonne

Communication and Media Studies

University of Paris I: Panthéon-Sorbonne

Bachelor's degree (BA), International Law and Legal Studies (Paris Law school)